
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

March 8, 2023 

Kasey Godwin, District Manager 
Waste Management of Florida 
4310 77 th Street 
Vero Beach, Florida, 32966 

Re: Contract Memorandum of Understanding Supplemental to Franchise Agreement for Public Events 

Dear Mr. Godwin: 

For the remainder of the term of the Franchise Agreement, the following requirements will replace the 
requirements currently set forth in the second paragraph of Article 9. Community Cleanups of the 
Franchise Agreement: 

Franchisee shall assist SWDD with bi-annual Paper Shredding Events with in the Franchise Area. 

a) The Paper Shredding event(s) shall be held with a location and date to be determined 
from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. to be coordinated with SWDD staff. Waste Management 
shall allocate a not to exceed cost of $16,000 per year for this effort. SWDD shall handle 
the advertising for the events and shall pay any additional cost beyond this allocation. 

Indian River County's in-field point of contact for this project is Ms. Sue Flak. Ms. Flak can be contacted at 
(772) 226-3206 and sflak@ircgov.com. 

Sincerely, 

Interim County Administrator 

Waste Management, Inc. of Florida 

 ~ . s/z 112 <""Agreed by ,e--________, Date____-'-1/___J__ 

Kasey C. Godwin, District Manager 
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